2/23/23, 5:02 PM Mail - Raman Sharma - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:'EN221102123'-'J5048'Bhiwadi Division

Raman Sharma <raman@jindalaluminium.com>
Thu 2/23/2023 4:34 PM

To: info@jaggooverseas.com <info@jaggooverseas.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

As discussed, please confirm final price for the below offer.
Please also confirm the 30 Days payment terms.

Warm Regards

Raman Sharma

Manager - Purchase

M: +91 8050-605-848 | L:+91 8027-735-051

@ 0 G . www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 4:25 PM

To: Raman Sharma <raman@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: Enquiry No:'EN221102123'-'J5048'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir
For your reference

Warm Regards
Rupesh Saini

From: info info <info@jaggooverseas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 7:52 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Enquiry No:'EN221102123'-'J5048'Bhiwadi Division

Hi
We can offer the same at 130/- KG deliver Bhiwadi or 128/- Ex Godown.
Gst at extra .
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Thanks & Regards
Arjun Tayal
Jaggo Overseas

150 9001:2015 , 1ISO 14001:2015 ,1ISO 45001:2018 Certified

Company

B35/3A G.T.Karnal Road Industrial Area
Delhi -110033 India
www.jaggooverseas.com

Ph: +91-11-42384559/41063198
M/whatsapp/viber :+91-9999536089

On 21-Feb-2023, at 6:31 PM, Bhiwadi Purchase
<purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Warm Regards

From: Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 12:23 PM

To: info@jaggooverseas.com <info@jaggooverseas.com>

Subject: Fwd: Enquiry No:'EN221102123'-'J5048'Bhiwadi Division

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Date: Thu, Nov 10, 2022 at 2:12 PM

Subject: Enquiry No:'EN221102123'-'J5048'Bhiwadi Division

To: <info@jaggaoverseas.com>

Cc: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>, <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY
SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.
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NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED
IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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